
LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

A checklist of information included in your Board packet for the October 18, 2023 Board Meeting. 

 

• 10/18/2023 Board Meeting Agenda - pg. 1  

• 09/20/2023 Public Hearing for Budget and Appropriation Minutes - pg. 2 

• 09/20/2022 Board Meeting Minutes - pg. 3 - 6 

• Treasurer’s Report - pg. 7 

• Investment Activity Report - pg. 8 

• Current Assets Report - pg. 9 

• Revenue Report - pg. 10 - 12 

• Expense Report - pg. 13 - 19 

• Accounts Payable - pg. 20 - 25 

• Prior Months Paid - pg. 26 - 27 

• Monthly Circulation Report - pg. 28 

• Program and Service Statistics - pg. 29 

• CCS - pg. 30 - 31 

• Director’s Report - pg. 32 - 33 

• Assistant Director’s Report - pg. 34 

• Adult Services Quarterly Report - pg. 35 - 38 

• Youth Services Quarterly Report - pg. 39 - 40 

• Circulation Services Quarterly Report - pg. 41 - 43 

• Technical Services Quarterly Report - pg. 44 - 45 

• Media Hits - pg. 46 - 51 

• Resolution 23-07 - pg. 52 - 53 

 

 



PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on October 18, 2023 at 7:00 

pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

Public Comment Prior to the Meeting: Citizens may provide public comment via email: library@lislelibrary.org or via the USPS 

mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532, by 3:00 pm on the meeting day. Submitted 

comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be provided to the Board prior to the regular meeting and will become part of 

the meeting record.  

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this 

meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a 

qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

October 18, 2023 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Secretary Sullivan and Trustee Berry reviewed the September billings in October 

b. Treasurer Larson and Trustee Martin will review the October billings in November 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the September 20, 2023 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 09/30/23, Investment Activity Report, 09/30/23, Current Assets 

Report, 09/30/23, Revenue Report, 09/30/23, and Expense Report, 09/30/23 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 10/18/23 

5. Unfinished Business 
a. Capital Improvement Project 

i. Monthly Project Status Update - CCS Report including progress, schedule and budget 
updates & discussions 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel and Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

7. Staff Reports 

a. Director’s Report 

b. Assistant Director’s Report 

8. New Business 

a. Approve closing Library for Staff In-Service - Action Required 
Approval to close the Library building on November 17, 2023 for a staff in-service development day 

b. Approve Resolution 23-06: Resolution to Determine Estimate of Funds - Action Required 
This is a resolution to determine estimate of funds needed for the 2023-24 fiscal year 

c. Acknowledge payment of earned/unused vacation time as require by IL Wage Payment and 
Collection Act (820 ILCS 115 /5) - payment shall not exceed $1274.41 to be paid to Anjali Rentfleish.  

d. Acknowledge payment of earned/unused vacation time as require by IL Wage Payment and 
Collection Act (820 ILCS 115 /5) - payment shall not exceed $4177.13 to be paid to Rosary Ann 
Lewellyn. 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 
Bartelli, Berry, Breihan, Larson, Martin, Sullivan, Swistak 

10. Adjourn 

1 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

PUBLIC HEARING FOR BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE 

September 20, 2023 - 6:45 p.m. 

 
1. Roll call 

Present: 

Marjorie Bartelli - President 

Emily Swistak - Vice President 

Karen Larson - Treasurer 

Liz Sullivan - Secretary 

Vanessa Berry - Trustee 

Debbie Breihan - Trustee 

Joshua Martin - Trustee 

 

Also present: 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Will Savage - Assistant Director 

Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc.  

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

Jackie Kilcran - Recording Secretary 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 

 

President Bartelli invited the public to address the LLD Board of Trustees. No visitors were present for the 

public hearing. 

 

3. Adjourn 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to adjourn the meeting. Secretary Sullivan seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 6:47 p.m. 

 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 

Jackie Kilcran, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on October 18, 2023. 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________________ 

Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

2 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 
BOARD MEETING 

September 20, 2023 - 7:00 p.m. 
 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Marjorie Bartelli - President 
Emily Swistak - Vice President 
Karen Larson - Treasurer 
Liz Sullivan - Secretary 
Vanessa Berry - Trustee 
Debbie Breihan - Trustee 
Joshua Martin - Trustee 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Will Savage - Assistant Director 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc. [left the meeting at 7:07 p.m.] 
Chris Knight – Outgoing Recording Secretary 
Jackie Kilcran – Incoming Recording Secretary 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 
 
President Bartelli invited the public to address the LLD Board of Trustees. No visitors were present at the 
Board meeting. 
 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 
a. President Bartelli and Trustee Breihan reviewed the August billings in September. 
b. Secretary Sullivan and Trustee Berry will review the September billings in October. 

 
4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the August 16, 2023 Board Meeting 
b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 08/31/23, Investment Activity Report, 08/31/23, Current Assets 

Report, 08/31/23, Revenue Report, 08/31/23, and Expense Report, 08/31/23 
c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 09/20/23 

MOTION: Trustee Martin moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Treasurer Larson seconded. 
 

Discussion: Vice President Swistak pointed out a scrivener’s error. It was noted by staff. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

5. Unfinished Business 
a. Capital Improvement Project 

i. Monthly Project Status Update - CCS Report including progress, schedule and budget updates 
& discussions 

 
Mr. Rogers provided progress updates on signage, indoor and outdoor lighting controls, paging 

speakers, shelf tops and end panels, and AV controls. 

 

3 



 

2 
 

Mr. Rogers also provided an update on project costs and invoices. He reported that there were no 
new change orders. 

 
Mr. Rogers left the meeting at 7:07 p.m. 

 
6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - Secretary Sullivan had nothing to report. 
b. Personnel and Policy - Vice President Swistak stated that the Committee was working on setting a 

meeting date. Director Weinstein suggested meeting on October 19th or 26th. 
c. Physical Plant - Treasurer Larson suggested the Committee meet on October 16th, 23rd, or 25th. 

Director Weinstein narrowed the dates to October 23rd or 25th. Trustee Martin suggested October 
23rd. The Committee agreed to meet on October 23, 2023. 

 
7. Staff Reports 

 
Director Weinstein stated that the LLD will assist the Village by promoting their community-wide survey.  She 
stated that a shortcut to the survey would be available on two laptop computers at public service desks. 
Director Weinstein stated that the Library cataloged the Village’s draft of the Comprehensive Land Use Plan. 
A physical copy is available at the Reference Desk for residents to view or copy. 
 
Director Weinstein informed Trustees that she met with the Lisle Woman’s Club. She gave the Club a tour of 
the Library and an overview of the renovation project. She congratulated Secretary Sullivan on becoming the 
Lisle Woman’s Club President.   
 
Director Weinstein stated that Chris Knight was now a full time IT Assistant and Jackie Kilcran would now be 
the Recording Secretary at Board Meetings.  She discussed installing Apple computers for public use and 
documenting IT equipment. 
 
Director Weinstein updated Trustees on the progress of the revisions to the Library web site. 
 

Discussion: Trustee Berry mentioned the mobile web site and hoping it would become more 
responsive with the website update.  Director Weinstein stated that this issue was being addressed. 
Trustee Martin asked who was directing the changes to the website. Director Weinstein explained 
that Department Directors and IT staff met to discuss changes and the results of these discussions 
were reported to the outsourced vendor.  Director Weinstein also stated that input from Trustees is 
also welcome. 
 

Director Weinstein stated that the Library is working with a new signage company to complete the remaining 
interior signage. 
 
Director Weinstein stated that the self-check stations now accept up to five audio visual materials at a time.  
She also stated that she was interviewed for a Lisle Chamber of Commerce publication. She said she spoke of 
the renovation and some of the Library’s unique services such as license sticker renewals and the Seed 
Library. She told the Trustees she would let them know as soon as she was informed of the publication date. 
 
Director Weinstein stated that the Library now has a contact at Representative Terra Costa Howard’s Office 
which will allow the Library to participate in their e-Blasts.  She further mentioned that Library staff were 
stationed at Depot Days and also visited residents at Villa St. Benedict. 
 

4 



 

3 
 

Director Weinstein stated that she had not yet received a response from the Friends of Lisle Public Library 
District regarding an update.  She said that she contacted the Library’s attorney per President Bartelli’s 
authorization. The attorney confirmed that funds gained from the Book Sale Corner could directly benefit the 
LLD. Trustees agreed to have LLD staff manage the Book Sale Corner and for funds to directly benefit the LLD.  
Director Weinstein added that some Friends USPS mail comes to the LLD. Trustees discussed this issue and 
determined it was problematic.  Director Weinstein mentioned that the attorney offered to pen a letter to 
the Friends asking for an organization update. The Trustees agreed that the attorney should draft a letter. 

 
Assistant Director Savage stated the Library was ready for Fall Fest which would be held Friday, September 
22, 2023 in the southeast parking lot.  He also stated that Department Directors were starting to discuss 
Winter Read. He said that he reviewed training modules from LIRA.   
 
Assistant Director Savage said that the ramp rails were looking better, indoor lighting issues were being 
addressed, and outdoor lighting repairs were ongoing. He further stated that Sendra replaced compressor 
contacts and a claim was submitted to ComEd for reimbursement.  Sendra will provide a quote for a new 
compressor for budgeting purposes.  Assistant Director Savage stated that a claim for the light post damaged 
by a resident’s vehicle has been submitted to our insurance company who will work with the driver’s 
company for reimbursement.   
 
President Bartelli requested an update on the performance of Eco Clean. Assistant Director Savage stated 
that there have been improvements and that he is staying in close contact with them. 
 

8. New Business 
a. Approve tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance 23-04 (B&A) - Action Required 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to approve Ordinance 23-04 a Tentative Budget and 
Appropriation of such sums of money as may be deemed necessary to defray all necessary expenses 
and liabilities of the Lisle Library District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023 and ending June 30, 
2024. Karen Larson seconded. 
 
Director Weinstein stated that there were no changes to Budget and Appropriation Ordinance 23-04 
since the Board and Finance Committee reviewed the Draft. She also stated that the attorney had 
also reviewed the document. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

a. Approve Certificate of Estimated Revenue - Action Required 

MOTION: Trustee Breihan moved to accept the Chief Fiscal Officer’s (Treasurer’s) Certificate of 

Estimated Revenue by source for the Lisle Library District for FY 2023-24. Liz Sullivan seconded. 
 
Director Weinstein stated that the Certificate of Estimated Revenue numbers come from the Board-
approved budget revenue documents, but are in a different arrangement.  
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 
 
President Bartelli stated she was looking forward to Fall Fest and thanked Director Weinstein for 
consolidating reports to save paper. 
 

5 



 

4 
 

Trustee Berry said that while visiting the Library, her daughter had a positive interaction with Circulation 
Associate Alexandria, and left with a list of suggested books and videos. 
 
Treasurer Larson stated she was looking forward to Fall Fest. 
 
Trustee Breihan stated that she attended two programs at the Library; a cookbook discussion group and a 
Gallery 777 opening.  She had positive experiences at both and was looking forward to attending more 
programs in the future.  
 
Trustee Martin stated that he was looking forward to Fall Fest. He also said that he viewed the Gallery 777 
photos via social media.  He stated that he hoped for more advertising of programs on the web site and 
wanted more enhancements for people with vision or hearing impairments. 
 
Secretary Sullivan said she is looking forward to Fall Fest.  She stated that one evening after leaving the 
Library, while sitting in her car, a Facility Monitor asked if she needed help with her car. She very much 
appreciated his concern.  
 
Vice President Swistak stated that she was looking forward to Fall Fest.  She also suggested looking into a 
land acknowledgement statement. She said she was aware that some public buildings have such statements.  
 

10. Adjourn 
MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Martin seconded. 
Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:50 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
Recorded by 
 
____________________________________ 
Jackie Kilcran, Recording Secretary 
 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on October 18, 2023. 
 
Approved by 
 
_____________________________________ 
Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

6 



7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



Monthly Circulation Report - September 2023

Sep-23 YTD FY 22/23 YTD FY 23/24 YTD % Change

Checkouts Renewals TOTALS

Adult Non-Print 2,338 2,460 4,798 13,719 15,639 14.00%

Adult Print 4,445 3,971 8,416 21,105 27,788 31.67%

Adult Total 6,783 6,431 13,214 34,824 43,427 24.70%
YS Non-Print 524 1,016 1,540 4,383 5,762 31.46%

YS Print 6,864 6,495 13,359 40,268 45,098 11.99%

Total YS 7,388 7,511 14,899 44,651 50,860 13.91%

Digital Media
Overdrive 4,841 4,841 12,188 14,937 22.55%

hoopla 2,150 2,150 4,363 7,049 61.56%

Overdrive Magazines 193 193 419 430 2.63%

PressReader 699 699 1,240 2,474 99.52%

Kanopy 312 312 578 917 58.65%

Total Digital 8,195 0 8,195 18,788 25,807 37.36%
Subtotal Print + Non-Print/Digital 22,366 13,942 36,308 98,263 120,094 22.22%

Computer/Tech Sessions Logins 1,139 1,139 2,683 3,534 31.72%

Database Usage/Unique Logins 5,811 5,811 11,031 17,681 60.28%
Wireless Use 1,069 1,069 1,023 3,094 202.44%
ScannX sessions/jobs 804 804 521 1,137 118.23%

Museum Adventure Passes 41 41 164 147 -10.37%

Total IT/Resource Sessions 8,864 0 8,864 15,422 25,593 65.95%

Total Circulation 31,230 13,942 45,172 113,685 145,687 28.15%

Borrower Information Sept. 2023 Total YTD 22/23 YTD 23/24 YTD % Change

New Library Cards Added 214 442 618 39.82%

Monthly Borrowers 2,846 7,305 8,950 22.52%

Total # Registered Borrowers 8,999 8,359 8,999 7.66%

InterLibrary Loans

Materials Sent * 60 0 167 100.00%

Materials Received 362 1,189 1,113 -6.39%

Polaris/Catalog Holds
Holds Placed 2,809 9,278 8,941 -3.63%

Holds Checked Out 2,201 7,153 7,080 -1.02%

Pick-Up Window Service Stats **
# of Patrons/Users 43 N/A 96 --
# of Items Picked Up/Checked Out 130 N/A 324 --

* Temporarily suspended during building renovation; re-introduced in June 2023. ** This service began in April 2023.
28 



Lisle Library District - Program and Service Statistics - September 2023

Library Wide Adult Youth TS/Circ Literacy TOTAL YTD FY22/23 YTD FY23/24  % Change
Library Event Statistics 

Staff Facilitated Programs 15 45 12 3 75 215 191 -11.16%
Attendees 138 787 16 21 962 2,508 2,491 -0.68%

Computer/Technology Programs 2 0 2 15 8 -46.67%
Attendees 18 0 18 32 72 125.00%

Performer/Speaker/Author 4 0 4 9 10 11.11%
Attendees 69 0 69 157 214 36.31%

LLD Events (SumRd, RSG, NatlLibWk, whole Lib event) 1 1 0 1 100.00%
Attendees 900 900 0 900 100.00%

Total Number of Programs 1 21 45 12 3 82 239 210 -12.13%

Total Patrons Served by Programming 900 225 787 16 21 1,949 2,697 3,677 36.34%

Reference Questions 1,919 973 1,012 3,904 13,237 13,117 -0.91%
Volunteer Hours   5.00 13.00 18.00 17.50 423.50 2320.00%.
Notary Service 35 35 61 93 52.46%
LLD Kindness Cards ** 20 43 63 N/A 270 --

Outreach Service Statistics 
Outreach Visits 5 5 5 15 31 18 -41.94%

Patrons Served by Outreach Visits 825 250 786 1,861 1,702 2,583 51.76%
Home Delivery Dates 2 2 7 7 0.00%

Patrons Served via Home Delivery 88 88 301 311 3.32%

Total Outreach Programs 7 5 5 17 38 25 -34.21%
Total Patrons Served with Outreach Services 913 250 786 1,949 2,003 2,894 44.48%

Civic Facility Use  

Literacy/Tutoring Room Use (patron count) 20 0 78 100.00%
Number of Outside Groups Using Meeting Space 39 0 75 100.00%
Patrons Entering Building 12,291 29,800 38,452 29.03%
Friend's Sponsored Programs 0 0 0 --

Attendees 0 0 0 --
Social Media Use

Facebook (daily page consumption) 1,176 3,150 2,942 -6.60%

X (f.k.a. Twitter) Followers 1,048 918 1,048 14.16%

Instagram Likes 564 1,140 1,755 53.95%

Flickr Views 15,983 33,981 23,613 -30.51%

YouTube Views 8,363 21,970 26,010 18.39%

eBlast Engagement * 643 N/A 1,383 --

Total LLD App Downloads 805 520 805 54.81%

Total LLD App Sessions 3,913 5,318 11,206 110.72%

* eBlast Engagement statline added January 2023. ** LLD Kindness Cards reintroduced in May 2023.
29 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

October Board Report (10/13/2023) 

 
Page 1 
 

 
A. Close‐Out Progress Update 

 Overall Close‐out, Punchlist and Corrective Work is ongoing: 

 Lighting control final work is scheduled for the week of 10/16! 

 South Lot lighting repair completed and permit closed out. 

 Added Scope status updates: 

 Added outlets in AS desk being installed the week of 10/16 

 Added End Panels for the book holds area ordered (expected to be received this month) 

 Quotes requested for additional signage 

 Incomplete work including: 

 Lighting Controls – Programming scheduled for 10/17/2023 

 AV Controls – due to manufacturer delays (remains Q4 of 2023) 

 
B. Project Cost Summary – Tracking on Budget 

Approved Total Project Budget: $7.7M 

 

 
   

30 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

October Board Report (10/13/2023) 

 
Page 2 
 

 
Invoices sent for processing since last Board Meeting: 

 
 

 

C. Change Order Update 

Following is a list of Construction (Camosy ‐ General Contractor) change orders. Changes from last month are 
noted in RED text. 
 

No New Camosy Change Orders! 
 
 

Change Order Log Summary 
Approved Change Orders:      $ 418,682.20 
Recommended for Board Approval:   $              0.00 
Pending Change Orders:      $              0.00 
Total:          $ 418,682.20 
 

Updated Change Order Log 
 

Change Order  Current Cost  Notes 

COR #1 thru #31, #33r #72 

– From previous Board Meetings 

 $      418,682.20   Approved as recorded in past Board 

meetings 

 

31 



32 



33 



34 



Adult Services Quarterly Report 

July-August-September 2023 

 

July 

 

Adult Services welcomed local photographer, Joan Kalmanek, and her exhibit: Out of Africa to 

Gallery 777. In her artist statement, Joan shared: “As the areas visited in both Ethiopia and 

Namibia are challenging to reach and visit, I hope that my photographs will spread awareness 

and appreciation of these different worlds.” Approximately 50 guests attended Joan’s opening 

reception.  

 

Adult Services offered a new program: Career Headshots. Our Arts, Culture, Educational 

Programming Librarian, Xavier Duran, happens to have a professional background in 

photography. At this event, patrons were able to schedule specific time slots to have a 

professional headshot taken by Xavier. Their images were later emailed to them with the intent 

that they could be used for professional bios, LinkedIn, etc. The event proved to be quite popular 

and we look forward to offering this workshop again in the future.  

 

Adult Services was pleased to once again participate in the annual Fourth of July parade. Xavier 

Duran, Lisa Moe, Rochelle Storm, and I represented our department by marching with our 

colleagues while proudly representing the LLD. 

 

August 

 

The LLD wrapped up another successful summer of reading in August. 512 adults, 77 teens, and 

22 Home Delivery patrons participated in this year’s Summer Read event. The Adult Services 

team enjoyed celebrating all things pop art this summer with thematic program offerings and 

Summer Read prizes. Adults who read and logged 4 books received a Warhol-inspired can glass 

while teens received a pop art themed library loot kit. The adult grand prize winner received a 

gift certificate to Clay Space for a mug-making class, the teen grand prize winner received a tote 

bag with bookish goodies inside, and our Home Delivery grand prize winner was presented with 

an Andy Warhol memory card game and a Women in Art puzzle (photo below).  

 

Xavier Duran (Arts, Culture, Educational Programming Librarian) and Rosary Lewellyn (Circulation 

Services staff member) attended the Lisle Police Department’s National Night Out event. Xavier 

and Rosary registered/renewed library cards and promoted upcoming LLD programs. Books on 

fire safety, fire exams, and other emergency agency related materials were brought for 

checkout. Staff spoke to approximately 150 individuals and checked out several books on site.  

 

 

 

35 



September 

 

September was a very busy month for outreach opportunities. Adult Services and Circulation 

Services visited the French Market over three weekends and also attended Depot Days. Staff 

registered Library cards and also promoted our upcoming Fall Fest. Additionally- Home Delivery 

Coordinator, Karalyn Collazo, visited Villa St. Benedict with Angela McCurdy from Circulation. 

Karalyn and Angela met with residents to renew their cards and enroll some individuals in our 

Home Delivery Program. Collectively, Adult Services staff interacted with approximately 825 

patrons via these outreach endeavors.  

 

The LLD was thrilled to offer our annual Fall Fest in celebration of the season and National 

Library Card Sign-Up Month. Approximately 850-900 patrons attended this very popular event! 

The Library was pleased to offer a petting zoo, a giant obstacle course, photo booth, churros 

from Lola’s, coffee and hot chocolate from Ninja Girl, and the opportunity to check out seasonal 

materials and renew/register Library cards on site. After the last year of renovation, staff are 

pleased to once again have the opportunity to offer this level of large-scale programming to our 

community.  

 

In September, we welcomed local artist Ellie de Buhr and her exhibit: Out of Stock. Ellie’s 

opening reception on September 8th was well attended with about 45 guests. When describing 

her art, Ellie shared: “This series plays on the idea of how our reliance on processed foods impacts 

the environments around us.” Her works will be displayed in Gallery 777 until the end of October.  

 

Given the new location of the Teen collection, the Youth Services Department will now 

oversee Teen collection and programming responsibilities for this demographic. AS staff have 

been responsible for serving older, high school aged teens for over a decade. Youth Services is 

better suited for readers’ advisory and reference exchanges in the Teen Room, pop-up 

programming, answering collection questions, etc. Adult Services will continue to provide 

exceptional service to our teen patrons when they visit the Adult department, as they often do! 

Meanwhile, I would be remiss not to publicly acknowledge both Noelle Spicher and Xavier Duran 

who have provided truly outstanding collection and programming services to teens. 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted,  

 

Elizabeth Hopkins – Director of Adult Services 

 

 

36 



 

                        

Local Artist- Joan Kalmanek   Home Delivery Grand Prize Winner, Lois        

                   

Noelle Spicher at the French Market             Local Artist- Ellie de Buhr 

37 



 

 

 

Fourth of July Parade 

Fall Fest 

Readers’ Advisory Table 

Fall Fest 

Photo Booth 

38 



39 



40 



 

 
-1- 

 
Quarterly Board Report 

1st Quarter FY23/24 
Circulation Services Department 

October 11, 2023 
 

September was National Library Card Sign-up Month 
Throughout September, Circ. Desk staff invited LLD patrons to enter drawings in celebration of 
National Library Card Sign-up Month. They included:  DuPage Children’s Museum Family Pass, 
two tickets to see “Highway Patrol” at the Goodman Theatre in Chicago, two Lincolnshire 
Marriott Theatre tickets and two Brookfield Zoo tickets.  The drawings were very popular. 
 

Outreach Events 
In early August, Circ. paraprofessional Rosary and Xavier from AS attended Lisle’s National Night 
Out event located at the Lisle Police Department. They spoke to over 285 people, and Rosary 
registered three new LLD cardholders. 

On the first Saturday in September, Assistant 
Director of Circ. Teri, plus Karalyn and Lisa from AS 
(photo at left), met over 200 people at Lisle’s 
French Market. Teri registered 11 new LLD 
cardholders and there were three renewals 

Circ. paraprofessional Stephanie, along with Noelle 
and Jean from AS, had great success at the French 
Market on September 9. They spoke to 259 people 
total, and 49 of those were children. So many 
people had positive things to say about the Library. 
Staff promoted the LLD Fall Fest and had nine 

entries for the September drawings. Stephanie created two cards--one was for a woman who 
had a card as a child but had never registered for one as an adult.  
 

Circ. paraprofessional Angela and Karalyn 
from AS (photo at right) both had a great 
time at the Villa St. Benedict Senior Living 
outreach event on September 14.  They 
talked to 17 residents, Angela renewed 
seven library cards, issued six new cards and 
Karalyn signed up five new patrons for 
Home Delivery.  
 

At the Museums at Station Park’s Annual 
Depot Days, Circ. paraprofessional Rosary 
and Rochelle from AS talked to 70 
individuals and three adorable dogs. Rosary registered one new patron and renewed two 
patrons.  The scratch 'n sniff bookmarks they distributed were popular, including the magnifier 
bookmarks.  12 LLD patrons entered the September drawings. 
 
 

41 



 

 -2- 

 
 
Both Stephanie and Sheri from AS attended the Farmer's Market 
on September 14 (photo of Stephanie and a passerby at right). 
They spoke to 258 people, 32 of those were children. They also 
signed up 20 entries for the September drawings. Many people 
had wonderful things to say about the Library, especially about 
the digital services we offer.  There are many fans of Libby in the 
community. Stephanie registered two new patrons and created 
one replacement card. They also made a lot of dogs very happy 
with our dog treats! 
 
Fall Fest 2023 
Teri and I participated in the outdoor portion of our Fall Fest on 
September 22.  Teri was on hand to check out books to interested 
patrons. I invited patrons to enter the September drawings and 
registered six new patrons, renewed six cards and registered one 
new reciprocal borrower from Naperville. It was a very fun event. 
 
 
Illinois License Renewal Stickers 
During this quarter, 82 stickers were sold. 
 

Number of License Plate Stickers Sold 

0

185

127

82

22

80
62

194

107

78

149

106103

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr

FY20-21

FY21-22

FY22-23

FY23-24

 
Please Note:  CS staff began selling Illinois license renewal stickers on December 21, 2020. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

42 



 

 
-3- 

442

100

802

24

337

81

452

14

435

97

466

19

574

144

763

67

618

133

735

68

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1st Qtr '23 2nd Qtr '23 3rd Qtr '23 4th Qtr '23 1st Qtr '24

LLD Quarterly Registrations Activity

LLD New Cards LLD Replacements
LLD Renewals Reciprocal Borrowers

 
 

 

9,278

7,153 7,466

5,904

8,613

6,087

8,334

6,644

8,941

7,080

0

5,000

10,000

1st Qtr '23 2nd Qtr '23 3rd Qtr '23 4th Qtr '23 1st Qtr '24

LLD Quarterly Holds Activity

Holds Placed Holds Satisfied

 

 

1,189

0

1,078

0

1,451

0

900

62

1,113

167

0

500

1,000

1,500

1st Qtr '23 2nd Qtr '23 3rd Qtr '23 4th Qtr '23 1st Qtr '24

LLD Quarterly ILL Activity

Items Received

Items Sent

 
Please Note:  During the renovation, we temporarily did not lend out any of our materials to 
other libraries.  We resumed lending again beginning June 2023. 
 
Respectfully Submitted by  
Paul Hurt, Director of Circulation Services 

43 



Technical Services Quarterly Report FY 2023/2024 

• New Hire On-boarding webinar 

• LACONI TSS: Managing Metadata 

• Polaris Acquisition rollover support meeting 

• LACONI Governing Board 

• RAILS TS networking meeting 

• IUG Forum – Cataloging 

 

Technical Services participated in multiple library wide events during the first quarter of 

FY2023/2024, including the 4th of July parade and Fall Fest.  As a behind the scene 

department, TS looks forward to participating in library wide events as it gives us an 

opportunity to interact with our patrons and hear the positive feedback from the 

community.   

Have you ever wondered where we get our book cover art for the catalog?  The answer 

is Syndetics Unbound.  Syndetics Unbound not only provides the great book cover 

images but also series information, recommendations curated by Librarians, and 

professional reviews.  Through the service, LLD has enhanced 92% of our collection 

with cover images for books, audiovisual materials, and our electronic resources.   

Through statistics provided by Syndetics Unbound, the most used enhancements by 

LLD patrons are the professional reviews (64% of collection has professional reviews) 

and summaries (92% of collection has summaries). 

Library books have a hard life; whether a child added unique illustrations, too many 

visits to the beach, or it’s been read 1260 times.  Some books need to be replaced.  

After retrieving our collection from storage after renovations, LLD reviewed our 

collection and replaced over 300 “grubby” books.  So, read that favorite from 20 years, 

we have a nice clean copy waiting for you. 

 

Respectfully Submitted by Laura Murff, Director of Technical Services 

 

 

44 



 

MATERIALS ADDED THIS QUARTER 

Adult Services Collection 

AS Fiction Books 1189 

AS Non-Fiction Books 1668 

AS Audio/Visual 486 

AS Periodicals 728 

Adult Services Total 3071 

Youth Services Collection 

YS Fiction Books 863 

YS Non-Fiction Books 426 

YS Audio/Visual 6 

YS Periodicals 32 

Youth Services Total 1327 

Electronic Records Collection 

EMediaLibrary MARC records 441 

Hoopla MARC records 2628 

Additional records 1188 

Electronic Records Total 4257 

3112

1159

8290

3071

1327

4257

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

8000

9000

Adult Services Total Youth Services Total Electronic Records

1st Quarter Comparision of Electronic Records 

FY 2022/2023 FY 2023/2024

45 



Fall Fest 

Understanding Paint Color and Light 

Cutting the Cord with hoopla & Kanopy 

Adult Craft: Watercolor Cards & Envelopes 

High Tea and the Low Down: A Guide to Misunderstanding British English talk 

Book Challenges on the Rise: Support Your Freedom to Read 

Illinois Libraries Presents: Chills and Thrills with Stephen Graham Jones 

Latinos in Illinois and the USA: Music as a Cultural History 

eBooks & Audiobooks with Your Library Card 

Online Practice Tests, Tutorials, & More! 

Food, Family, and Folktales: A Conversation with Grace Lin 

46 



Fall Fest 

Understanding Paint Color and Light 

Cutting the Cord with hoopla & Kanopy 

Adult Craft: Watercolor Cards & Envelopes 

High Tea and the Low Down: A Guide to Misunderstanding British English talk 

Book Challenges on the Rise: Support Your Freedom to Read 

Illinois Libraries Presents: Chills and Thrills with Stephen Graham Jones 

Latinos in Illinois and the USA: Music as a Cultural History 

eBooks & Audiobooks with Your Library Card 

Online Practice Tests, Tutorials, & More! 

Food, Family, and Folktales: A Conversation with Grace Lin 

47 



Fall Fest 

Understanding Paint Color and Light 

Cutting the Cord with hoopla & Kanopy 

Adult Craft: Watercolor Cards & Envelopes 

High Tea and the Low Down: A Guide to Misunderstanding British English talk 

Book Challenges on the Rise: Support Your Freedom to Read 

Illinois Libraries Presents: Chills and Thrills with Stephen Graham Jones 

Latinos in Illinois and the USA: Music as a Cultural History 

eBooks & Audiobooks with Your Library Card 

Online Practice Tests, Tutorials, & More! 

Food, Family, and Folktales: A Conversation with Grace Lin 

Fall Fest 

Understanding Paint Color and Light 

Cutting the Cord with hoopla & Kanopy 

Adult Craft: Watercolor Cards & Envelopes 

High Tea and the Low Down: A Guide to Misunderstanding British English talk 

Book Challenges on the Rise: Support Your Freedom to Read 

Illinois Libraries Presents: Chills and Thrills with Stephen Graham Jones 

Latinos in Illinois and the USA: Music as a Cultural History 

eBooks & Audiobooks with Your Library Card 

Online Practice Tests, Tutorials, & More! 

Food, Family, and Folktales: A Conversation with Grace Lin 

48 



Teen Craft: Decoupage Hanging Organizer 

Gallery 777 Reception 

Adult Craft: Watercolor Cards & Envelopes  

Fall Fest 

49 



 

Lisle Library District collects donations during Domestic Violence
Awareness Month

The #LovePurse collection box is across from the circulation desk
at the Lisle Library District. ( Courtesy of Joy Davis )

Updated 10/11/2023 10:31 PM

The Lisle Library District, in collaboration with state Sen. Laura Ellman and state Rep. Terra Costa Howard, is collecting
purses and toiletries for women and girls in need at Metropolitan Family Services. The collection runs through October
in recognition of Domestic Violence Awareness Month.

Donors can include any of the following:

• Purses

• Feminine products

• Deodorant

• Soap

• Lotion

• Chapstick

• Facecloths

Submitted by Joy Davis
 

Suburban Chicago's Information Source

50 

https://www.dailyherald.com/


• Hand sanitizer

• Travel shampoo & conditioner

• Oral hygiene products

• Slippers/shower flipflops

• Socks

• Face masks

• Comb/brush

• Compact mirror

• Mints/chocolates

• Nail emery boards

Donors are welcome to contribute purses with or without items inside. A kind and encouraging card is also suggested.

The local organization #LovePurse is the vessel behind the collection drive. The Lisle Library District participated in a
collection for the organization following its inception in 2021.

Collection drives such as this match the Library's mission to enrich and empower the community.

"The LLD is pleased to support Senator Ellman and Representative Costa Howard on this important effort. Sometimes, it
can be a small thing that turns a person's day from bad to better. We are happy to create some of those positive impacts
within our community," said Tatiana Weinstein, director.

Donations will be accepted through Tuesday, Oct. 31, at the library, 777 Front St. For questions or more information, call
(630) 971-1675 or visit lislelibrary.org.

$1 for 4 Weeks
Don't wait - Get a great introductory deal

on Daily Herald's Digital Content!

S U B S C R I B E  N O W

 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
 

Copyright © 2023 Paddock Publications, Inc., P.O. Box 280, Arlington Heights, IL 60006
Paddock Publications, Inc. is an Employee-Owned Company

Suburban Chicago's Information Source

51 

https://www.dailyherald.com/info/terms-of-service/#copyright
https://dailyheraldmediagroup.com/about-us/our-history/
https://www.dailyherald.com/


 

 

RESOLUTION 23-07 
 

RESOLUTION TO DETERMINE ESTIMATE OF FUNDS 
NEEDED FOR 2023-2024 FISCAL YEAR 

 
WHEREAS, The Lisle Library District must file on or before December 26, 2023, its Levy 

Ordinance for the 2023-2024 fiscal year; and 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Truth in Taxation Law (35 ILCS 200/18-55  et. seq.), the Lisle 
Library District must determine not less than 20 days prior to adoption of its Levy Ordinance the 
amounts of money estimated to be raised by taxation for the 2023-2024 fiscal year upon the 
taxable property in said Library District. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND DETERMINED by the Board of Library Trustees 
of the Lisle Library District that the amount of money estimated to be raised by taxation for the 
2023-2024 fiscal year upon the taxable property in said Library District shall not exceed 
$4,512,849.77. 

 
ADOPTED this 18th day of October, 2023 pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

 
 
AYES: ________________________________________________________________________ 

NAYS: ________________________________________________________________________ 

ABSENT: ______________________________________________________________________ 

 
________________________________ 
Emily Swistak, Vice President of the LLD Board of Trustees 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
 
 

 

52 



 

 

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
   ) SS 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE ) 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICITY 
 

I, Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage 
County, Illinois, do hereby certify that at a regular meeting of said Board of Trustees held on the 
18th day of October, 2023, the foregoing resolution: RESOLUTION 23-07 RESOLUTION TO 
DETERMINE ESTIMATE OF FUNDS NEEDED FOR 2023-2024 FISCAL YEAR was duly passed by the 
Board of Trustees. 
 

 
______________________________                            
Liz Sullivan 
Secretary, Board of Trustees 
Lisle Library District  
DuPage County, Illinois 

53 


	Agenda October 18, 2023 Board Meeting.pdf
	B&A Public Hearing Minutes.pdf
	Board Meeting Mins.pdf
	Financials.pdf
	CircStatisticsSept2023.pdf
	Program&ServicesSept2023.pdf
	CCS Report.pdf
	Directors Report.pdf
	Asst Director's Report.pdf
	AS Quarterly.pdf
	YS Quarterly.pdf
	Circ Quarterly.pdf
	TS Quarterly.pdf
	Media HitsSeptember 20-October 17.pdf
	Resolution to Determine Estimate of Funds 2023-24.pdf

